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Answers to Queries 3 

1-Sampling and monitoring will be carried out as per the prevailing Lebanese standards.  

Kindly clarify if “sampling” will be done by the bidder or by a third party and the bidder will only have to 

monitor the sampling process. Moreover, please clarify if our financial  proposal should be inclusive of 

laboratory tests cost  

For the audit to be fully independent the selected company will undertake the sampling and analyses 

independently. Thus, the cost must be incurred in the proposal.   

2-The sampling is to be done at each step of the process to understand component level efficiency 

(outlet) 

Kindly supply process flow diagram details to allow for all bidders to estimate realistic number of sampling 

points. 

Process and features are attached in the mail. 

3-The two samples per day are to be tested at two different accredited laboratories for Air, Liquid 

waste, and solid waste. 

Kindly confirm the conclusion that each sample should be tested by two different laboratories, which 

results in a total of 4 samples per day.  

This is correct. 

     Answers to Queries 4 

1. Is there any stack as part of the design? 

No stacks are available – Ambient air close to the different containers must use for sample 

collection. 

 

2. How is electricity supplied for pyrolysis (any fuel used/generators, etc.)?  

Apologies, the pyrolysis equipment have been changed to simple dryer systems.  

 


